

Proficiencies

A detail oriented Project Architect with twelve years of experience in all phases of design and construction. I am fluent in Revit documentation and consultant coordination and have experience managing in house staff, consultants, contractors and excel at meeting client expectations. I am a committed team player who goes above and beyond to ensure all goals are accomplished. My toolset includes: Autodesk Revit, Autocad, Microsoft Office, Bluebeam Revu, basic Adobe Suite, physical model building, hand renderings, and sketching.

Education

Bachelor of Architecture, Professional Degree

The Pennsylvania State University
Department of Arts and Architecture

References

Eugene Maria, AIA, LEED AP

Senior Principal
Hansen Architects
e: gmaria@hansensavannah.com
t: (912)234-8056

Patrick L. Phelps, AIA, LEED AP

Senior Principal
Hansen Architects
e: pphelps@hansensavannah.com
t: (912)234-8056

Stephen Doyle, AIA

Senior Associate
Clarke Caton Hintz Architects
e: sdoyle@cchnj.com
t: (609) 883.8383, x334

Contact

denim.weaver@gmail.com
(814) 242.8824
www.weavrk.com/dew.html

Experience

2016-18 Hansen Architects

24 Drayton Street, Suite #900
Savannah, Georgia 31401

Wythe 1 & 2, Flank Architecture and Developers

Project Architect from construction documents through construction administration for a 117,000 SF, \$42 MIL heavy timber construction, mixed-use development in Brooklyn, New York

Herstand Hall, Savannah College of Art and Design

Project Architect from design development through construction administration for a 37,700 SF, \$1 MIL renovation to an existing academic building in Savannah, Georgia

2012-16 Clark Caton Hintz

100 Barrack Street
Trenton, New Jersey 08608

School of Pharmacy, Rutgers University

Project Architect from design development through construction documents for a 60,000 SF, \$37.5 MIL expansion to an academic building in Piscataway, New Jersey

Health and Nutrition Laboratory, Montclair State University

Project Architect from design development through construction documents for a 49,000 SF, \$3.2 MIL renovation to an academic building in Montclair, New Jersey

School of Nursing, Thomas Edison State College

Project Architect from schematic development through construction documents for a 36,360 SF, \$26.2 MIL academic building in Trenton, New Jersey

2006-11 Farewell Mills and Gatsch Architects

200 Forrestal Village
Princeton, New Jersey

Statue of Liberty National Monument, National Parks Service

Project Architect from schematic design through construction administration for a \$30 MIL renovation of life safety and mechanical upgrades in Liberty Island, New York

Louis Kahn Bath House, Ewing Senior and Community Center

Technical Architect from design development through construction documents for a 42,000 SF, \$2.1 MIL restoration and new construction project in Ewing, New Jersey

Monninger Center for Learning and Research, Fairleigh Dickinson University

Technical Architect of the building envelope design and documentation for a LEED Gold Certified 20,000 SF, \$11 MIL renovation and expansion to an academic research building in Teaneck, New Jersey

Whig Hall, Princeton University

Project Architect from schematic design through construction administration for a 12,500 SF, \$3.5 MIL renovation to an academic building in Princeton, New Jersey

Expansion of athletic and arts facilities, Princeton Charter School

Project Architect from design development through construction administration for a 17,000 SF, \$3 MIL expansion of athletic and arts facilities for a private K-8 Institution in Princeton, New Jersey

Expansion to the Eastern Conservatory, Longwood gardens

Project Architect from design development through construction documents for a \$12 MIL expansion to the Eastern Conservatory in Kennett Square, Pennsylvania

Environmental Center, Stony Brook Millstone Watershed

Project Architect from design development through construction documents for a LEED Platinum Certified 15,000 SF, \$8 MIL expansion addition and renovation to an environmental center in Pennington, New Jersey